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Rivesa, Maribel

-#
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pete’s Mobile Services of Ju
Decument #PO80000Q75749

Please update the EIN to #2

Albert Coucelo [alcoucelo@perry-cpa.com]
Thursday, May 26, 2011 2:18 PM
CorpAddressChange

PETE'S MOBILE SERVICES OF JUPITER

piter, Inc

6-3162669.

Please call us if you have any questions.

Thank You.
Sincerely,
Albert Coucelo

Office Manager
alcoucelo@perry-cpa.com

Perry & Associates, LLC
Certified Public Accountant
WWW.perry-cpa.com

1130 5. Military Trail

West Palm Beach, FL 33415
Phone: 561-683-3000

Fax: 561-965-0938

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to ancther party any

matters addressed herein.

This message contains confidentiat and/or privileged information and is intended only for the individual named herein. If you are not the named
addressee you may not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email or telephone (561.683.3000) if you
have received this email in error, completely delete it from your system. Email transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free,
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete or contain viruses. This sender therefore does not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which could happen as a result of email transmission If verification is required, please

request a hardcopy version.
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